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Complaint
Ix tue MATTER OF
EVELYN MILLER TRADING AS VITALIFE, ETC.

CONSENT ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO THE ALLEGED VIOLATION OF THE
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket 8398. Complaint, May 15, 1961—Decision, Sept. 23, 1961

Consent order requiring an individual in Cedar Rapids, Iowa, to cease making
false therapeutic claims for her “Vitalife Vitamins and Minerals” in circu-
lars, brochures, and radio commercials, as set forth in the order below.

COMPLAINT

Pursnant to the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act,
and by virtue of the authority vested in it by said Act, the Federal
Trade Commission, having reason to believe that Evelyn Miller, an
individual trading as Vitalife, Vitalife Vitamins, Vitalife Products
and Vital Health-Foods Co., hereinafter referred to as respondent,
has violated the provisions of said Act, and it appearing to the Com-
mission that a proceeding by it in respect thereof would be in the pub-
lic interest, hereby issues its complaint stating its charges i that
respect as follows:

Paragrarr 1. Respondent Evelyn Miller is an individual trading
as Vitalife, Vitalife Vitamins, Vitalife Products and Vital Health-
Foods Co., with her principal office and place of business located at
1404 First Avenue East, in the City of Cedar Rapids, State of Iowa.

Par. 2. Respondent is now, and for some time last past has been
engaged in the sale and distribution of a preparation containing in-
gredients which come within the classification of food, as the term
“food” is defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act.

The designation used by respondent for her said preparation, the
formula thereof and directions for use are as follows:

Designation: Vitalife Vitamins and Minerals
Formula:

Each capsule contains:
Vitamin B-12 (as in stroptomyces fermentation

extractives) o _ 4.0 meg.
Vitamin A (synthetic) ... 6,000 U.S.P. Units
Vitamin D (irradiated Ergosterol) _______________ 1,000 U.S.P. Units
Vitamin B-1 (Thiamine Mononitrate)_..._______ 20.0 mgm.
Vitamin B-2 (Riboflavin) . _____________________ 6.0 mgm.
Vitamin B-6 (Pyridoxine Hydrochloride) ________ 1.0 mgm.
Vitamin C (Absorbic Acid) o __ 100.0 mgm.
Liver Desiccated (defatted) ..o . 50.0 mgm.
Calcium Pantothenate_ ___ . _____ . ______.____ 3.0 mgm,

Calcium (as Dicalcium Phosphate Anhydrous)-_-. 7S8.0 mgm.



VITALIFE, ETC. 609

608 . Complaint

Formula:—Continued
Each capsule contains :—Continued

Phosphorus (Dicalcium Phosphate) oo 54.0 mgm.
Niacinamide. — e ——— 30.0 mgm.
Iron (as Ferrous Sulfate Dried)-voaoeeceooo 20.0 mgm.
Folic acit oo .25 mgm.
Rustin. o 10.0 mgm,
Vitamin E (as di-alpha Tocopheryl Acetate
equivalent by biological assay t0) oo 2.5 1.0.

Glutamic ACid o e 12.0 mgm.
Inositol e _— —e— 20.0 mgm.
Choline Dihydrogen Citrate_____._________________ 20.0 mgm,
Potassium Yodide oo 0.15 mgm.
Manganese (as Manganese Sulphate Anhydrous)_._ 0.3 mgm.
Copper (as Copper Sulfate) - oo 0.2 mgm.
Magnesium (as Magnesium Sulfate) ____________ 0.4 mgm,
Zinc (as Zinc Sulfate) . _________._ 0.08 mgm.

In a base of Brewer’s Yeast
Directions:

Adults—1 capsule daily or as directed by the physician.

Par. 8. Respondent causes the said preparation, when sold, to be
transported from her place of business in the State of Iowa to pur-
chasers thereof located in various other States of the United States
and in the District of Columbia. Respondent maintains, and at all
{imes mentioned herein has maintained, a course of trade in said prep-
aration in commerce, as “commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade
Commission Act. The volume of business in such commerce has been
and is substantial.

Par. 4. In the course and conduct of her said business, respondent
has disseminated, and caused the dissemination of, certain advertise-
ments concerning the said preparation by the United States mails and
by various means in commerce as “commerce” is defined in the Federal
Trade Commission Act, including, but not limited to, circulars and
brochures, and by means of radio broadcasts transmitted by radio
stations located in various States of the United States having sufficient
poter to carry such broadcasts across State lines, for the purpose of
inducing, and which were likely to induce, directly or indirectly, the
purchase of said preparation; and has disseminated, and caused the
dissemination of, advertisements concerning said preparation by vari-
ous means, including but not limited to the aforesaid media, for the
purpose of inducing and which were likely to induce, directly or in-
directly, the purchase of said preparation in commerce, as “commerce”
is defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act.

Par. 5. Among and typical, and illustrative, but not all-inclusive
of the statements and representations contained in said advertise-
ments disseminated as hereinabove set forth are the following:

693-490—64———40
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If you tire easily, if you feel run-down or are subject to stress and strain
due to a vitamin and mineral deficiency,* * * try * * * VITALIFE * * *_ * * =
Don’t let a nutritional deficiency rob you of youthful vigor and vitality. Re-
plenish your body with high potency VITALIFE Capsules to help you feel better,
look better, sleep better.

If you * * * are subject to * * * tension due to a vitamin and mineral de-
ficiency * * * take * * * VITALIFE and feel the difference in just a few days
time!

Don’t think you are getting old because you are constantly tired, weak, run-
down and nervous . . . or, if you suffer from digestive distress, restless, sleep-
less nights, due to a lack of vitamins and minerals! Why not test * * * VITA-
LIFE * * *!

This time of year, during changeable weather, is when those miserable colds
sneak up on us! If you're tired, weak, nervous and run-down because of a
vitamin and mineral deficiency, a cold can develop into something much more
dangerous! * * * Talke high-potency VITALIFE!

VITAMIN A—A deficiency of Vitamin A, may cause poor complexion, night
blindness, rough dry skin, may reduce resistance to infections of the mucous
membranes.

VITAMIN B-1—A deficiency of Vitamin B-1 (Thiamine) may cause nervous-
ness, poor digestion, vague aches and pains, constipation, tiredness, sleeplessness,
sluggish gall bladder, heart palpitation.

VITAMIN B-2—A deficiency of Vitamin B-2 (Riboflavin) may ecause sore
lipg, sores about corners of the mouth, itching and burning of the eyes, cataracts,
low vitality, tongue and mouth inflammation.

VITAMIN B-6—A deficiency of Vitamin B-6 (Pyridoxine) may cause ex-
treme muscular weakness, leg eramps, dermatitis, certain nervous disorders.

VITAMIN B-12—A deficiency of Vitamin B-12 may cause anemic conditions,
tiredness, weakness, sluggish conditions.

VITAMIN C—A deficiency of Vitamin C (Ascorbic Acid) may cause bleeding
gums, rheumatie, arthritic aches and pains, muscle stiffness, brittle bones, in-
fection, pyorrhetic conditions,* * *, weakened blood vessel walls.

VITAMIN D—A deficiency of Vitamin D may cause poor bone structure, bad
teeth, calcium deficiency, rickets, arthritis.

IRON—A deficiency of Iron may cause anemia, lack of pep, energy, vitality,
pale complexion, improper development of red blood cells, palpitation of the
heart, & general run-down condition.

CALCIUM—A deficiency of Calcium may cause muscle soreness, headaches,
rheumatie, arthritic aches and pains, nervousness, wasting, shrinking and fra-
¢ility of the bones, spasms, poor teeth, low metabolism, attacks of cramping leg
muscles while in bed at night.

%* w0k

NIACINAMIDE—A deficiency of Niacin (Niacinamide) may cause nervous-
ness, mental inactivity, headaches, dizziness, insomnia, digestive distress,
despondency.

CALCIUM PANTOTHENATE-—A deficiency of Calcium Pantothenate may
cause gray hair, loss of hair, inflammation of intestinal tract, certain types of
nerve degeneration.

Pasr. 6. Through the use of the said advertisements and others
similar thereto not specifically set out herein, respondent has repre-
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sented and is now representing, directly and by implication, that
“Vitalife Vitamins and Minerals™:

(a) Will be of benefit in the prevention and treatment of colds,
sluggish gall bladder, heart palpitation, cataracts, rheumatic and ar-
thritic aches and pains, arthritis, pyorrhetic conditions, shrinking of
the bones, low metabolism, gray hair, loss of hair, inflammation of
the intestinal tract and certain types of nerve degeneration.

(b) Will be of benefit in the treatment of tiredness, weakness, ner-
vousness, nervous disorders, restlessness, sluggishness, insomnia, lack
of pep, energy, vigor and vitality, mental inactivity, headache, dizzi-
ness, constipation, digestive distress, despondency, poor complexion,
rough dry skin, infections of the mucous membranes, sore lips, mouth
sores, bleeding gums, ocular itching and burning, inflammations of
tongue and mouth, muscular weakness, leg cramps, dermatitis, muscle
stiffness, infection, weakened blood vessel walls, bad teeth, pale com-
plexion, general run-down condition, brittle bones, wasting and fra-
gility of the bones, and spasms.

Par. 7. The said advertisements were and are misleading in mate-
rial respects and constituted, and now constitute, “false advertise-
ments” as that term is defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act.
In truth and in fact “Vitalife Vitamins and Minerals”:

(a) Will not be of benefit in the prevention or treatment of colds,
sluggish gall bladder, heart palpitation, cataracts, rhewmatic or ar-
thritic aches or pains, arthritis, pyorrhetic conditions, shrinking of
the bones, low metabolism, gray hair, loss of hair, inflammation of the
intestinal tract, or any type of nerve degeneration.

(b) Except in a small minority of persons in whom such symptoms
are caused by an established deficiency of one or more of the nutrients
provided by the preparation, will not be of benefit in the treatment of
tiredness, weakness, nervousness, nervous disorders, restlessness, slug-
gishness, insomnia, lack of pep, energy, vigor or vitality, mental inac-
tivity, headache, dizziness, constipation, digestive distress, despond-
ency, poor complexion, rough dry skin, infections of the mucous mem-
branes, sore lips, mouth sores, bleeding gums, ocular itching or burn-
ing, inflammations of tongue or mouth, muscular weakness, leg cramps,
dermatitis, muscle stiffness, infection, weakened blood vessel walls, bad
teeth, pale complexion, general rundown condition, brittle bones, wast-
ing or fragility of the bones, or spasms.

Furthermore, the statements and representations in said advertise-
ments have the capacity and tendency to suggest and do suggest to
persons who are tired, weak, nervous, restless, sluggish, despondent
and constipated, who have nervous disorders, weakened blood vessel
walls, bad teeth and pale complexion, who lack pep, energy, vigor and
vitality, who are mentally inactive, and who suffer from headache,
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dizziness, digestive distress, insomnia, poor complexion, rough dry
skin, infections of the mucous membranes and other infections, sore
lips, mouth sores, ocular itching and burning, inflammations of tongue
and mouth, muscular weakness, leg cramps, dermatitis, bleeding gums,
muscle stiffness, brittle bones, wasting and fragility of the bones, and
spasms that there is a reasonable probability that they have symptoms
which will respond to treatment by the use of respondent’s prepara-
tion. In the light of such statements and representations, said adver-
tisements are misleading in a material respect and therefore constitute
“false advertisements” as the term is defined in the Federal Trade
Commission Act, because they fail to reveal the material fact that in
the great majority of persons having any of the symptoms set out
above 1n subparagraph (b) of PARAGRAPH SIX, none of these said
symptoms is caused by an established deficiency of one or more of the
nutrients provided by “Vitalife Vitamins and Minerals™, and that in
such cases the said preparation will be of no benefit.

Par. 8. The dissemination by the respondent of the false advertise-
ments, as aforesaid, constituted, and now constitutes, unfair and de-
ceptive acts and practices, in commerce, within the intent and meaning
of the Federal Trade Commission Act.

Mr. Berryman Davis for the Commission.
Frank . and Arthwr Gettleman, by Mr. Frank E. Gettleman,
Chicago, I11., for the respondent.

Ixtriar Decisiox By Ravamoxp J. LyxcH, HEarinG EXsMINER

The complaint in this proceeding, issued May 15, 1961, charges the
above-named respondent with violation of the provisions of the IFed-
eral Trade Commission Act.

On July 381, 1961, there was submitted to the undersigned hearing
examiner an agreement, between respondent and counsel supporting
the complaint providing for the entry of a consent order.

Under the foregoing agreement, the respondent admits the jurisdic-
tional facts alleged in the complaint. The parties agree, among other
things, that the cease and desist order there set forth may be entered
without further notice and have the same force and effect as if entered
after a full hearing and the document includes a waiver by the re-
spondent of all rights to challenge or contest the validity of the order
issuing in accordance therewith. The agreement further recites that
it is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an admis-
sion by the respondent that she has violated the law as alleged in the
complaint, and that the complaint may be used in construing the
terms of the order.
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The hearing examiner finds that the content of the agreement
meets all of the requirements of Section 8.25(b) of the Rules of the
Commission.

The hearing examiner having considered the agreement and pro-
posed order, and being of the opinion that they provide an appropriate
basis for settlement and disposition of this proceeding, the agreement
is hereby accepted, and it is ordered that said agreement shall not be-
come a part of the official record unless and until it becomes a part of
the decision of the Commission. The following jurisdictional findings
are made and the following order issued.

1.- Respondent Evelyn Miller is an individual trading as Vitalife,
Vitalife Vitamins, Vitalife Products, and as Vital Health-Foods Co.,
with her ofice and principal place of business located at 1404 First
Avenue East in the City of Cedar Rapids, State of Iowa.

2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondent, and the proceeding is
in the public interest.

ORDER

1t is ordered, That Evelyn Miller, an individual trading as Vitalife,
Vitalife Vitamins, Vitalife Products and Vital Health-Foods Co., or
under any other trade name or names, and respondent’s representa-
tives, agents and employees, directly or through any corporate or other
device, in connection with the offering for sale, sale or distribution of
the preparation designated Vitalife Vitamins and Minerals, or any
other preparation of substantially similar composition or possessing
substantially similar properties, whether sold under the same name
or any other name, do forthwith cease and desist, directly or in-
directly, from:

1. Disseminating or causing to be disseminated any advertisement
by means of the United States mails or by any means in commerce, as
“commerce” is defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act, which
advertisement represents directly or indirectly : '

(a) That said preparation will be of benefit in the prevention or
treatment of colds, sluggish gall bladder, heart palpitation, cataracts,
rheumatic or arthritic aches or pains, arthritis, pyorrhetic conditions,
shrinking of the bones, low metabolism, gray hair, loss of hair, inflam-
mation of the intestinal tract, or any type of nerve degeneration.

(b) That said preparation will be of benefit in the treatment of
tiredness, weakness, nervousness, nervous disorders, restlessness, slug-
¢ishness, insomnia, lack of pep, energy, vigor or vitality, mental
inactivity, headache, dizziness, constipation, digestive distress, de-
spondency, poor complexion, rough dry skin, infections of the mucous
membranes, sore lips, mouth sores, bleeding gums, ocular itching or
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burning, inflammations of tongue or mouth, muscular weakness, leg
cramps, dermatitis, muscle stiffness, infection, weakened blood vessel
walls, bad teeth, pale complexion, general rundown condition, brittle
bones, wasting or fragility of the bones, or spasms, unless such adver-
tisement expressly limits the effectiveness of the preparation to those
persons whose symptoms have been caused by an established deficiency
of one or more of the nutrients provided by the preparation and,
further, unless the advertisement clearly and conspicuously reveals the
fact that in the great majority of persons these symptoms are caused by
conditions other than those which may respond to treatment by the
use of the preparation, and that in such persons the preparation will
not be of benefit.

2. Disseminating or causing the dissemination of any advertisement
by any means for the purpose of inducing or which is likely to induce,
directly or indirectly, the purchase in commerce, as “commerce” is
defined in the Federal Trade Commission Act, of said preparation,
which advertisement contains any of the representations prohibited
in paragraph 1 hereof.

DECISION OF THE COMMISSION AND ORDER TO FILE REPORT OF
COMPLIANCE

Pursuant to Section 8.21 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice,
the initial decision of the hearing examiner shall on the 23rd day of
September 1961, become the decision of the Commission; and, ac-
cordingly :

1t is ordered, That the respondent herein shall, within sixty (60)
days after service upon her of this order, file with the Commission a
report in writing setting forth in detail the manner and form in
which she has complied with the order to cease and desist.

Ix TEHE MATTER OF

UNION CARBIDE CORPORATION
ORDER, ETC., IN REGARD TO THE ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SEC. 7 OF
THE CLAYTON ACT

Doclet 6826. Complaint, July 8, 1957—Decision, Sept. 25, 1961

Order requiring the nation’s second biggest chemical company and largest pro-
ducer of polyethylene resins used for making polyethylene film, to divest it-
self of the largest manufacturer of polvethylene film, formerly an important
customer, which it acquired on Dec. 81, 1956, in an exchange of its stock for
the acquired company’s assets.
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COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Commission, having reason to believe that the
party respondent named in the caption hereof, and hereinafter more
particularly designated and described, has violated and is now violat-
ing the provisions of Section 7 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec.
18), as amended and approved December 29, 1950, hereby issues its
complaint, charging as follows:

Paracrara 1. Respondent Union Carbide Corporation, hereinafter
referred to as Union Carbide, is a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of New York, with its principal office and
place of business located at 30 East 42nd Street, New York, New York.

Union Carbide is the second largest chemical company in the United
States and almost twice as large as the next largest chemical company
in terms of sales and assets. In 1950 it had assets of $869,175,000 and
sales of approximately $758,254,000. By 1956 it had assets of $1,459,-
748,000 and sales of approximately $1,324,506,000; percentagewise an
increase of 75% in sales and 68% in assets since 1950.

Union Carbide does business worldwide, with properties and facili-
ties throughout the United States and foreign countries. Its manu-
facturing and distributing facilities are divided into five major groups:
(1) alloys and metals accounting for 25% of total sales; (2) chemi-
cals, accounting for 28% of total sales; (3) electrodes, carbons and
batteries, accounting for 12% of total sales; (4) industrial gases and
carbides, accounting for 15% of total sales; and (5) plastics, account-
ing for 20% of total sales in 1956. Union Carbide is engaged in the
sale and distribution of the above-named product groups, including
polyethylene resins and vinyl resins, throughout the several states
of the United States, in commerce, as “commerce” is defined in the
Clayton Act.

Union Carbide’s plastics are sold and distributed in commerce, as
aforesaid, through the Bakelite Company, a division of Union Carbide.
Bakelite’s plant locations for the production of high-pressure poly-
ethylene resins include plant sites at Texas City and Seadrift, Texas;
Torrance, California; and at South Charleston, West Virginia. High-
pressure polyethyvlene resins are sold and distributed by Bakelite, for
various uses, to a number of processors among which are extruders
engaged in the manufacture of polyethylene film, tubing and sheeting,
hereinafter referred to as polvethvlene film.

In 1955 Union Carbide had polvethylene resins sales of §85,481.000
which accounted for approximatelv 619 of the total national sales of
$138,264,000 by all producers. Its polyethylene resins sales of $91,-
302,000 in 1956 were approximately 34% of its total plastic sales and
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were greater than the sale of any other plastic resins manufactured by
Union Carbide.

Union Carbide had a capacity in 1956 for the production of approxi-
mately 300,000,000 pounds of high-pressure polyethylene resins, or
approximately 46% of the estimated total national capacity of 650,-
000,000 pounds. Its capacity for production of said polyethylene
resins in 1956 was more than double that of its nearest competitor,
E. 1. du Pont de Nemours & Co., Inc.

Par. 2. Visking Corporation, hereinafter referred to as Visking, a
corporation organized October 27, 1925, was, prior to December 31,
1956, doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Virginia, with its principal office and place of business located at 6733
West 65th Street, Chicago, Illinois.

In 1950 Visking’s sales were $24,580,000 and its assets were $17,460,-
000. By 1956 its sales had increased to $56,022,000 and its assets had
increased to approximately $38,309,000; percentagewise an increase of
128% in sales and 119% in assets since 1950.

Visking was engaged primarily in the manufacture of synthetic
sausage casings and polyethylene film. Its synthetic sausage casings
were sold principally to meat packers and sausage makers. The major
part of its polyethylene film was sold directly to converters and a minor
part to certain direct consumer industries such as the construction
industry. Itsold and distributed said products throughout the several
states of the United States, in commerce, as “commerce” is defined in
the Clayton Act.

Visking had two basic divisions, the Food Casing Division, with
headquarters in Chicago, I1linois, and the Plastics Division, with head-
quarters in Terre Haute, Indiana. Visking had plants for the pro-
duction of synthetic sausage casings and polyethylene film in the
following locations:

Synthetic Poly-
Location . sausage etbylene
casings film

United States:

Loudon, Tennessee.

Terre Haute, Indiana.

Tlemington, New Jers R

Fremont, California__..
Canada:

ViSKINg, LA - oo oo

Dominion Viscose Products, Ltd
England:

AAA

i
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Visking was the first to introduce cellulose sausage casings and its
sales accounted for approximately 75% of the synthetic sausage cas-
ings sold in 1954. In 1956 it sold 12,201,000 pounds of cellulose sau-
sage casings valued at $25,591,000; it also sold approximately 858,000
pounds of plastic sausage casings valued at $1,498,000. Visking has
been the largest producer of polyethylene film for several years. Its
sales of polyethylene film in 1956 accounted for approximately 40%
of total national sales. In 1956 it sold approximately 47,830,000
pounds of polyethylene film valued at approximately $27,000,000.

Par. 8. In 1956 Union Carbide’s sales accounted for over 50% of
the high-pressure polyethylene resins sold in the United States. It
was also a major producer of vinyl and other plastics. Its sales of
polyethylene resins had increased from approximately $85,482,000 in
1955 to $91,302,000 in 1956 and its total shipments had increased by
33,045,370 pounds over 1955. It was the principal supplier of poly-
ethylene resin to extruders of polyethylene film. It had approxi-

mately nine competltors enfraged in the manufacture and sale of
polyethylene resins. - :

In 1956 Visking sold approxnnately 65% of the synthetic sausage
casings and apprommately 40% of the polyethylene film sold in the
United States. Its sales of synthetic sausage casings were $27,089,000
and its total shipments were 13,059,000 pounds in 1956. Its sales of
polyethylene film were approximately $27,000,000 and its total ship-
ments were approximately 47,830,000 pounds in 1956. Substantially
all synthetic sausage casings are manufactured from regenerated cellu-
lose. Some are manufactured from plastics, such as polyethylene and
vinyl. Polyethylene film is manufactured from polyethylene resin.
Visking had two competitors in the manufacture and sale of cellulose
sausage casings, both of whom operated under a licensing arrangement
with Visking. It had approximately fifty competitors engaged in the
manufacture and sale of polyethylene film. Six of these competitors
were licensed by Visking under a uniform licensing agreement to man-
ufacture polyethylene film.

In addition to the aforesaid licensing arrangements which Visking
had with certain of its competitors, it held a royalty-free non-assign-
able license from Union Carbide for the production, use and sale of
vinyl film, sheeting, rods, tubes and monofilaments. Visking had also
granted Union Carbide a license to certain patents regarding the
manufacture and use of plastics as it had or might get at any future
date. Visking further had contracted with Union Carbide for the
conduct of a development and testing program on such synthetic
resins as might be submitted to it by Union Carbide for commercial
suitability tests. During 1956 Union Carbide made payments of
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$300,000 to Visking in connection with their research and patent
development contract, and $250,000 under their patent license
agreement.

In 1955 Visking’s purchases of polyethylene resin amounted to 41.-
820,000 pounds valued at approximately $16,326,000, of which ap-
proximately 82% or 35,116,000 pounds valued at $13,434,000 were
purchased from Union Carbide. In 1956, 47,953,000 pounds valued
at $18,031,000 of Visking’s total polyethylene resin requirements of
52,127,000 pounds valued at $19,965,000 were purchased from Union
Carbide.

On January 1, 1955, Union Carbide entered into an agreement with
Visking providing for discounts on polyethylene resin purchased on
the following scale:

Quantity Discounts

(Pounds) (Percent)
04 TilHON - o e 0
4-8 million e e 4
814 million e 7
14-221% mdllion- o 814
2214 million and over_____ 10

Visking was the only polyethylene film extruder purchasing poly-
ethylene resin from Union Carbide in quantities sufficient to qualify
for discounts of 7% or more under this schedule. Similar agree-
ments were not entered into by Union Carbide with its other customers
engaged in the manufacture of said film.

Par. 4. On September 14, 1956, Union Carbide and Visking en-
tered into a memorandum agreement providing for the purchase of
Visking by Union Carbide. On that date the stock which Union
Carbide agreed to exchange for Visking’s assets was valued at about
$102,437,000 and Visking’s stock was valued at about $85,364,000. On
or about December 31, 1956, Union Carbide acquired all, or substanti-
ally all, of the assets of Visking by exchanging about 864,449 shares
of its stock for the business and assets of Visking. Visking is pres-
ently operated as Visking Company, a division of Union Carbide.

Par. 5. The effect of the aforesaid acquisition of Visking by Union
Carbide may be substantially to lessen competition or to tend to create
a monopoly in the manufacture, sale and distribution of polyethylene
resin, polvethylene film, and synthetic sausage casings in the United
States within the meaning of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended.

The probable aforesaid eflects may include the following, among
others:

1. Union Carbide, the largest producer of polvethylene resin, by
acquiring Visking, the largest producer of polyethylene film, extended
its business in such a manner as may substantially increase its position
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in the manufacture, sale and distribution of polyethylene resin and
film; and it may exercise the inherent powers of its acquired position
to substantially Jessen competition or to tend to create a monopoly in
the manufacture, sale and distribution of polyethylene resin or poly-
ethylene film.

2. This acquisition has the effect of lessening actual or potential
competition by foreclosing or tending to foreclose other manufac-
turers of polvethylene resin from a substantial share of the market
for polyethylene resin.

3. As the prineipal source of supply for polyethylene resin and as
the principal competitor of other polyethylene film estruders, Union
Carbide has acquired a position whereby it may manipulate prices or
use other means to Jessen competition or tend to create a monopoly.

4. This acquisition may eliminate or restrict opportunities which
extruders of polyethylene film have to influence the supply or price
of said product, or to engage in independent market behavior contrary
to the interest of Union Carbide.

5. This acquisition may preciude or limit entry of actual or poten-
tial competitors in the manufacture and sale of polyethylene film.

6. The acquisition of Visking, the dominant manufacturer and dis-
tributor of synthetic sausage casings, by Union Carbide, a company
which has a much greater financial, research, and resource position,
may tend to lessen competition and exclude actual or potential com-
petitors from entering the synthetic sausage casing business.

7. Union Carbide, in acquiring Visking, has eliminated any poten-
tial competition between itself and Visking in the manufacture, sale
or distribution of polyethylene resin, polyethylene film, or synthetic
sausage casings.

Par. 6. The foregoing acquisition, acts and practices of respond-
ent, as hereinbefore alleged and set forth, constitute a violation of
Section 7 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 18) as amended and
approved December 29, 1950.

Messrs. JJ. Wallace Adair and David J. McKean for the
Commission;

Kelley. Drye, Newhall & Maginnes, by Messrs. Joseph H. Smith,
Williwn E. Huth, Francis S. Bensel, Milton Handler, Stanley D.
Robinson and Kenneth J. Jones, New York, N.Y., for respondent.

IntTisL Decisioxy Y Anxer E. Lirsconys, Hearixe ExaMiNer
A. THE COMPLAINT AND ANSWER

1. The complaint in this proceeding was issued on July 8, 1957,
charging the respondent corporation with violating § 7 of the Clayton
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Act (15 U.S.C. §18), as amended, by acquiring “all or substantially
all” of the assets of the Visking Corporation. Specifically, the com-
plaint alleges that the effect of the acquisition may be substantially
to lessen competition or to tend to create a monopoly in the manu-
facture and sale of three products, namely: (a) polyethylene resins,
which were and are manufactured and sold by Union Carbide; (b)
polyethylene film, which was manufactured and sold by the Visking
Corporation, and (c) synthetic sausage casings, which were also
manufactured and sold by the Visking Corporation. The part of the
Clayton Act upon which the complaint is based provides that

. no corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Trade Commis-
sion shall acquire the whole or any part of the assets of another corporation
engaged also in commerce, where in any line of commerce in any section of the
country, the effect of such acquisition may be substantially to lessen competition,
or to tend to create a monopoly.
An answer was. submitted by Respondent on September 25, 1957,
which in general denies the material allegations of the complaint.

B. HEARINGS IN SUPPORT OF TIIE CASE-IN-CHIEF

2. Hearings in support of the case-in-chief commenced on Novem-
ber 12, 1957, and were held before the Iate Hearing Examiner Frank
Hier in New York, Philadelphia, Chicago, and Washington, D.C., on
various days in November and December, 1957, and in March, 1958.
Counsel supporting the complaint rested their case-in-chief on March
91,1958.

C. THE >OTION TO DISMISS THE COMPLAINT AND RULINGS THEREON

3. On May 12, 1958, the Respondent, prior to presenting any de-
{ense, submitted to the late Hearing Examiner Hier a motion to dis-
miss the complaint. The motion averred that counsel in support of
the complaint had failed to present prima facie evidence that regen-
erated cellulose sausage and meat casings, polvethylene film and poly-
ethvlene resin each constitutes a line of commerce or relevant market
within the meaning of § 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended; and fuar-
ther, that regardless of how lines of commerce or relevant markets
might be defined, counsel supporting the complaint had failed to
present prima facie evidence that the effect of Respondent’s acquisition
constituted a violation of § 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended.

4. On August 19, 1958, the late Hearing Examiner Hier issued an
order and opinion granting in part and denying in part Respondent’s
motion to dismiss the complaint. He ruled, in substance, as follows:

(1) That a prima facie case had been developed that high-pressure
process polyethylene resin sold for film extrusion purposes constituted
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a line of commerce or relevant market and that there existed a reason-
able probability that competition may be lessened in such market by
reason of the acquisition of the Visking Corporation by the Union
Carbide Corporation;

(2) That polyethylene film is sold and used in substantial quan-
tities in five fields, namely : flexible packaging, agricultural, construc-
tion, industrial, and decoration ; there is a reasonable probability that
competition may be lessened in the relevant market of polyethylene
film sold to and used by the converters for flexible packaging; but
that counsel supporting the complaint has made out no such prima
facie case as to the polyethylene film sold for agricultural, construc-
tion, industrial and decorative purposes. Accordingly, the motion
to dismiss was denied as to polyethylene film sold for flexible pack-
aging purposes, but granted as to polyethylene film used for the four
other purposes named above ; and

(3) That a prima facie case has been established that regenerated
cellulose sausage and meat casings constitute a line of commerce or
relevant market, but that counsel supporting the complaint had failed
to establish a prima facie case of a reasonable probability that the
acquisition in question may substantially lessen competition or tend
toward a monopoly in that line of commerce, and the motion to dis-
miss the complaint as to that charge was granted.

No appeal was taken from the above-described order.

D. HEARINGS FOR THE RESPONDENT AND PROPOSED FINDINGS

5. Thereafter, Respondent presented its defense, hearings being held
in November, 1958, and in January, February, April and June, 1959,
until they were halted on June 10, 1959, by the accidental death of
Hearing Examiner Hier. On June 18, 1959, the present hearing
examiner was assigned to hear this proceeding in lien of Hearing
Examiner Hier, and by order dated July 28, 1959, he adopted in sub-
stance the above-described order granting in part and denying in part
Respondent’s motion to dismiss the complaint herein.

6. Subsequently, further hearings were held on behalf of the Re-
spondent in August, September and November, 1959, and in January,
February and March, 1960. Respondent rested its defense on March 1,
1960, and counsel supporting the complaint presented rebuttal in May
and June. A short surrebuttal hearing was held in Washington,
D.C., on June 17, 1960, and the record was then closed for the recep-
tion of evidence. The record contains more than 9,100 pages of tran-
seript, over 1,200 exhibits, and numerous proposed findings as to facts
